

BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk - Rachael Reddin 6 Darbeck Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, DN21 3SU Tel: 07738 960456 email clerk-barnetbyparishcouncil@hotmail.com

Minutes of the full meeting for Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Wednesday 28 September 2022 at 6:15pm. Proceedings will be held at St Barnabas Church Hall, Barnetby Le Wold.

Clirs Present: Clirs T Lawson MBE, B Baker, H Munn, M Wilson, S Knill

Ward Clirs Present: Clir R Waltham MBE, Clir C Sherwood, Clir N Sherwood

The Clerk for the meeting: Kyela Mathieson

Number of members of the public in attendance: 5

Parish Council Chairman - Cllr Tony Lawson MBE

Parish Council Vice Chairman - Cllr Barry Baker

Public participation

Member of the public raised concerns over the sink hole on Silver Street and frustration that this still hasn't been repaired as it is dangerous. The question was asked if the road could be re-surfaced at the same time as when the sink hole is repaired?

Rob Waltham advised they are awaiting a response from Anglian Water to confirm the water leak has been fixed and he will chase this. It is separate contractors the would deal with road surfacing so it is not always possible but he can look into it and will, address this matter further at the scheduled meeting on 11th October with Highways and the PC.

Concerns were raised regarding anti social behaviour, graffiti along Silver Street and the lack of support from NLC and the police. Comments were raised about the CCTV being a waste of time if no-one will view it when there is an incident. This incident will be raised at the next NAT's meeting.

Rob Waltham confirmed that removing graffiti from private property in not in the remit of NLC. Cllr Wilson suggested that the Chief Constable and the Police and Crime Commissioner be invited to the next meeting to discuss ASB.

2209/001 Apologies for Absence - To note and discuss acceptance of apologies.

Please Note: Quorum of the main council committee is at least one-third of the members (11), or three members whichever is greater.

Cllr D Wells

2209/002 Declarations of Interest

a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr Knill – Items arising pertaining to Barnetby central Bowls Club – Personal Interest

Cllr Lawson MBE MBE – 2209/007 items c and d – Personal Interest

b) To note dispensations given to any member in respect of the agenda items listed below.

None

2209/003 Minutes of previous meetings

a) To consider the approval of Full Parish Council Meeting minutes held on 18 July 2022.

Resolution – The meeting minutes of 18 July 2022 were duly approved.

Cllr Lawson MBE MBE - Abstained

2209/004 Ward Councillors Report

a) To receive North Lincolnshire Council Ward Councillors Report

Ward Cllr Sherwood advised that the In bloom grants are going to processed annually rather than bi-annually in Spring and Winter. Grants have to be applied before 14th November.

Vaccination for over 65's and vulnerable over 55 have been rolled out and going well.

The Government have chosen NLC as one of 38 areas to be created as an investment zone.

New pothole machine has been purchased and they are in the process of naming it.

7,000 children benefitted from free swimming over the summer

Community Champions need nominating by 30th September

£100 has been awarded to the lowest income pensioners in the area to help with heating costs, this is in addition to all the other monetary support.

Council commented the hedge at St Barnabas Road and Queen St is overgrown and one at the top of Church Lane.

If the PC would like to drop a line to any resident who has allowed their hedge to get overgrown, the ward councillors and NLC will back them up. Clerk to check previous addresses that have been challenged.

Rob Waltham agreed that Prospect Bend repairs have not achieved the desired effect and they are due to come out and rectify it in a couple of weeks.

Pot holes on Church Hill to Melton Ross still not fixed.

Council made Ward Cllrs aware that the owners of the building land is using the area for storage containers and has advertised this as a business. Does this require planning permission?

Ward Clirs to follow up and speak to planning

The bus service was discussed as council advised some residents had commented that they were not able to access the free swimming due to the lack of public transport.

Rob Waltham confirmed there is a direct bus service to Scunthorpe town which drops off directly outside the pods however statics show that this is only used by an average of 2 people per day. This is a concern because this service could be lost if it doesn't get more use.

Council advised that a large branch fell off one of the trees at the side of Brigg recreational ground. This could have led to a fatal incident.

Ward Cllr Sherwood agreed he would get the trees inspected.

Rob Waltham agreed to investigate the geo survey done by a resident of Bigby as he was unaware there was a report available.

Council advised there is another water leak on the embankment opposite co-op by the bridge as you leave the village, it has been reported twice to Anglian Water but no action has been taken.

Meeting was closed at 18.56 to allow a member of the public to speak

Member of the public advised that Anglian Water have been seen on site.

Meeting opened 18.57

b) To consider any questions or actions arising from the Ward Councillors Report.

Cllr Lawson MBE questioned ward councillors about contacting NLC and who is responsible in an emergency.

Cllr Rob Waltham MBE advised that ultimately it is the Chief Exec and in a major incident the Resilience Forum would be involved. There is a 24h out of hours number and a level of accountability in place. The procedures can be raised at next weeks Town and Parish liaison meeting.

Cllr Lawson MBE expressed his disappointment that he had arranged for Healthy Lifestyles to attend the village but they didn't show up. Ward Cllrs were unaware of this.

Cllr Lawson MBE expressed his frustration at the lack of progress and support that the council has received over the investigation into buying some land for allotment purposes.

Rob Waltham asked for the email to be forwarded to him and advised he was unaware the council were having problems, he commented that with most of the issues raised if they had been aware beforehand they would have been able to look into the matters and then able to provide up to date responses. 19.08 Both Ward Cllr Sherwood's left the meeting citing unreasonable behaviour by the Chair.

Cllr Helen Munn expressed her frustration with the treatment of the ward Cllrs. She commented that they cannot be expected to be held responsible for replies to every single email sent by the PC.

19:13 Due to the behaviour of the council towards the Ward Cllrs she left the meeting

2209/005 Planning - To receive the following planning applications for consideration.

a) PA/2022/1592, Application for a non-material amendment to PA/2009/0446 namely to change a pitched roof to flat roof, 5 West Street, Barnetby le Wold, DN38 6JP

PA/2022/1592 | North Lincolnshire Planning Portal (northlines.gov.uk)

Resolution – Clerk to submit comment of No Objection

2209/006 Planning for Noting

 a) PA/2022/615 FULL PLANNING PERMISSION - Planning permission to erect a detached bungalow on land to the rear of 17 Cuthbert Avenue, Barnetby le Wold, DN38 6JF.

Noted

b) PA/2022/1264 FULL PLANNING PERMISSION - Planning permission to erect a twostorey side extension (following the removal of the existing garage) at 71 Victoria Road, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6HY

Noted

c) Review of 2022 Planning Applications within Barnetby Le Wold – See Attached

Noted

2209/007 Finance update and payments

a.) To note any irregular proposals for payments and/or receive explanation for the lawful nature of the expenditure proposals.

None

b.) To approve Parish Council Accounts for Payment schedule as circulated to Council. Resolution - The Parish Council payments of £2855.47 were duly approved.

Pagee	Ref	Reason	Amount	VAT/PAY	minus VA	Inc PAYE
JB Rural	JB1502	Cemetery Cut	£50.00			
JB Rural	JB1501	Highways Verges and Kings Road	£224.00	£37.33	£186.67	
JB Rural	JB1503	PROVS	£325.00	£54.17	£270.83	
JB Rural	JB1535	Highways Verges and Kings Road	£224.00	£37.33	£186.67	
JB Rural	JB1536	Cemetery Cut	£50.00	£8.33	£41.67	
JB Rural	JB1537	Cernetery Cut	£70.00	£11.67	£58.33	
ERNLLCA	722	Good Cllr Training Course - B Baker	£48.00	£8.00	£40.00	
ERNLLCA	683	ERNLLCA Membership Subcription Fee	£475.00	£0.00		
HMRC	Mth 1 - 4	PAYE	£356.89	£0.00	£356.89	
D Adams	BIB	Barnetby in Bloom Competition Prizes (S137)	£225.00	٤ -	£225.00	
R Reddin	Mth 5	Wages redacted				
JPitt	Mth 5	Wages redacted				
R Reddin	Mth 6	Wages redacted				
JPitt	Mth 6	Wages redacted				
R Reddin		WFH and Expenses (Aug 22)	£18.00	٤ -	£18.00	
R Reddin		WFH and Expenses (Sept 22)	£32.40	٤ -	£32.40	
R Reddin		HP Ink Subscription Aug /Sept	£19.98	£ 1.67	£18.31	
R Reddin	B5-562141856	Vodafone (Sept22)	£12.35	£ 2.06	£10.29	
R Reddin	B5-558171260	Vodafone (Aug22)	£12.35	£2.06	£10.29	
		Total expenditure for approval	£ 2,855.47			

c.) To approve the Barnetby Recreational Field Accounts for Payment Schedule as circulated to Council.

Resolution – the Recreational Field payments of £1179.20 were duly approved

Payee	Ref	Reason	Amount	VAT / PAYE	minus VAT	Inc PAYE
JB Rural	JB1539	Playing Field and Play Areas	£175.00	£29.17	£145.83	
JB Rural	JB1538	Playing Field and Strimming	£175.00	£29.17	£145.83	
JB Rural	JB1504	Playing Field and Play Areas	£175.00	£29.17	£145.83	
Signomatic	1584405	No Overnight Parking Signage	£107.20	£17.87	£89.33	
Safety Signs 4 Less	3512715	No Dogs in Play Area Signage	£127.00	£21.16	£105.84	
ROSPA	65636	Play Area Inspections	£420.00	£70.00	£350.00	
		Total expenditure for approval	£1,179.20			

d.) To approve any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field

Resolution - No transfers required

e.) Internal Measures -To confirm Bank Statements have been seen by Council and approve bank balances as true record.

Resolution – the bank account statements and balances were duly approved as circulated and seen as a true record.

2209/008 Correspondence or Items for action / discussion / receiving.

a) Bus Services – to discuss and agree actions relating to village bus services

This had been discussed in Ward Cllr section. Actions Clerk to put a something in the notice boards to advertise the bus service. Clerk to get a copy of the bus timetable and send to Wendy for her to publish on Facebook.

b) Roundabout Magazine – to discuss and agree Parish Council re-instating the Roundabout Magazine.

Agree Clerk to run this and hours review, Cllrs Lawson MBE, Baker and Munn to be part of the working group. Council to confirm acceptance with Cllr Munn.

- c) Allotments to discuss and agree actions relating to financial support to purchase land
 - Resolution Approval given for Clerk to investigate load options with bank and report back. Investigation only not approval for a loan.
- d) Silver Street Sink Hole to discuss and agree updates in relation to Silver Street Sink Hole
 - Email to be sent to Rob Waltham to ensure this is discussed at the meeting on 11th October 2022. Clerk to provide an update after the meeting.
- e) ROSPA Playground Training Cllr Knill and Clerk R Reddin to attend playground inspection training 15th and 16th December, To agree expenditure of £268.82 (plus vat) per person.
 - Cllr Knill declared a personal interest in this item
 - Resolution Expenditure approved
- f) Extraordinary Meeting To agree suitable dates during October 2022 to hold public meeting with lead Officer for Planning.
 - Meeting closed to allow public involvement 19.43 opened 19.45
 - Resolution Proposal for meeting to be arranged for 12th October at 6.15, Confirmed that Church Hall available.
- g) Embankment Landscaping to receive and agree quotation for Railway Embankment Landscaping.
 - Meeting closed at 19.48 to allow public involvement and opened at 19.57. In Bloom members confirmed the daffodil bulbs will be protected.
 - Resolution Quotation approved and Contract Signed.
- h) Barnetby Medical Centre To discuss and agree action relating to Barnetby Medical Centre request for emergency ambulance / delivery parking space.
 - Medical Centre Request if they could tarmac'd area of land/verge on the side of Walkers Close/Victoria Rd owned by NLC be used for emergency vehicle parking for the medical practise?
 - Resolution Council no objections, proposed that the Clerk to contact NLC to put in a request for the kerb to be dropped and marked of for emergency vehicles only. Could this be investigated at the meeting on 11th October?
- i) Subway Drainage To discuss and agree actions relating to Anglian Water responsibility relating to the water leak under the subway.
 - Cllr Knill agreed to chase Anglian Water. Could this be raised at the meeting on 11th October 2022.

j) Next Meeting – To discuss and agree request to postpone October meeting due to timescales being delayed for September meeting.

Resolution - Proceed with October meeting, revised date of Tuesday 18th October 2022.

2209/009 Highways / Neighbourhood Services / NLC issues / Parish Issues - To inform the Clerk of any further highway issues to report to NLC

Request for police and Police and Crime Commissioner to be invite to next meeting reiterated.

The Gallows to be added to the next meeting, invite a representative from the Elwes Family Estate to attend.

At the bottom of Barnabas Rd, the PROW leading to Nabs Hill, the 1st kissing gate is too small and not very accessible. Can a bigger gate be requested from NLC.

2209/010 Chair's & Clerks Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

No items Discussed

Standing Orders suspended to extend the meeting until 8.30pm

Meeting closed 8.13pm to allow resident to participate.

2209/011 Delegate Reports and Subgroups – Standing Agenda Items

a) Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group - To allow public representative to address the Parish Council

Thanks, given to the village litter pickers but the amount they are collecting is huge.

Can investigations be done with NLC about providing some litter bins.

Clerk advised this could be looked into but depends on whether they would need an SLA put into place for emptying.

Cllr Knill proposed the Parish Council write to Barnetby FC and remind them of their duty to clear litter on match days. – All agreed.

Can a request be submitted to NLC for a tap outside the toilets for flowers watering? They have 105 trees coming at the end of November can the Pc help support by advertising for volunteers.

The Stone path at the back of Co-op is unsuitable, co-op have agreed and will look into other options. Co-op to report back.

£300 from their budget is required for winter planting – spend agreed Council requested that an independent judge be acquired for next year's garden competition.

- b) Neighbourhood Watch To allow public representative to address the Parish Council Representative sent apologies and request any issues be sent through to him.
- c) Skeggar Beck / Drainage Forum No Updates
- d) Village Hall They have a new chair and vice chair. They still require a new roof but not sure where they will find the money from.
- e) NATS Meeting Cancelled to be re-arranged
- f) Singleton Birch No updates
- g) Airport No Updates
- h) Cemetery No Updates
- **2209/012** Agenda next or future meetings To take note of any items Councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

Remembrance Wreaths

2209/013 Date of Next Meeting - To confirm the date and time of the next Full Parish Council meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances)

CHANGE OF DATE - Tuesday 18 October 2022

Barnetby Le Wold Parish Council Meeting

18 October 2022 - 6.15pm

St Barnabas Church (Hall)

Cllr Lawson MBE duly closed the meeting at 8:30pm